
From: Robert Rose
To: Decker, Randy; 
Subject: RE: Continental Stone
Date: Monday, November 03, 2008 11:27:57 AM

Hello Randy
Our project is not cancelled but is delayed and you are right, "The Financial 
Meltdown" Anyway I guess it would be prudent not to post the follow up until we 
begin. What were the locals saying?

Robert

-----Original Message----- 
From: Decker, Randy [mailto:randy.decker@tc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 11:22 AM 
To: rrose@pennecon.com 
Subject: RE: Continental Stone 

Good Morning Robert,

How are things going?  I'm still busy here at Transport Canada but there 
has been a decline in large projects within the last 6 months.  I was down 
in Belleoram last week conducting some compliance monitoring on 
aquaculture sites and noticed the access road into the quarry site.  I was 
just wondering if this project is still active or has it been delayed or 
cancelled given the financial outlook in the US.  We have drafted a Follow-
up Program but I'd rather not post it on CEAR until you decided to start 
construction.  I wouldn't want to have to amend the follow-up dates later to 
reflect a delay, its just easier to wait.

Anyhow, it would be much appreciated if you could provide a brief update 
on the project.

Thanks,
Randy

Randy Decker 
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer  |  Agent principal de 
l'environnement
Transport Canada | Transports Canada 
P.O. Box 1300 | C.P. 1300 
St. John's, NL A1C 6H8 
Tel: (709) 772-3061
Fax: (709) 772-3072 



Cell: (709) 727-2444 
e-mail: randy.decker@tc.gc.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Randy.Decker@tc.gc.
ca .  Please update your address books to reflect this change.

-----Original Message----- 
From: Robert Rose [mailto:rrose@pennecon.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 9:58 AM 
To: Decker, Randy 
Subject: RE: Continental Stone 

Hello Randy
Here is the address when the package from NWP is ready to send 
out.

Continental Stone Limited
1309 Topsail Road
P.O. Box 8274, Stn. A
St. John's, NL, A1B 3N4

Robert

-----Original Message----- 
From: Decker, Randy [mailto:DECKERR@tc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2007 1:43 PM 
To: rrose@pennecon.com 
Subject: RE: Continental Stone 

Good Afternoon Robert;

Attached is the RAs decision statement which I posted on 
CEAR this morning.

http://www.ceaa.gc.ca/050/Viewer_e.cfm?CEAR_ID=19881

Have a great weekend,
Randy Decker 
Environmental Officer | Agent de l'environnement 
Transport Canada | Transports Canada 
P.O. Box 1300 | C.P. 1300 



St. John's, NL A1C 6H8 
Tel: (709) 772-3061
Fax: (709) 772-3072 
Cell: (709) 727-2444 
e-mail: deckerr@tc.gc.ca

-----Original Message----- 
From: Robert Rose [mailto:rrose@pennecon.com] 
Sent: October 26, 2007 4:07 PM 
To: Decker, Randy 
Subject: Continental Stone 

Hello Randy
I guess I would be only wasting my time asking if 
there was any news on the Comp Study...........
Robert Rose 
Continental Stone
Bus 709 782 3404
Cell 709 746 3117

This communication (including any attachments) is intended 
solely for the use of the person or persons to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received it in error, please delete it 
immediately, and notify the sender. The sender believes that 
this e-mail and any attachments were free of any possible virus 
infections (such as worms, trojans, variants, or other malicious 
code) upon transmission. The sender's employer will not be 
held liable for any loss or damage arising from possible virus 
infections in this message and/or its' attachments. 


